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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

OTHER SITE NAMES: TRAIL SECTION:
Peluck Roadhouse Seward-Rainy Pass
Radiator Creek Roadhouse (Goodwin) Rainy Pass-Kaltag X---tt\,\l\L ~ . et>A.D'1'\Je,~, Kaltag-Nome

SITE Peluk Roadhouse*

STRUCTURAL TYPE:
Native Settlement ---

-- ------ -------Zone Easting Northing
LOCATION AND USE:

On Iditarod Trail approximately 1.5 miles southeast of the trail's
intersection with the upper end of Bear Creek.
Abandoned.

INSPECTED BY: Lynch (78) DATE: Aerial Onsite _X__

TREATMENT RECOMMENDED:

Estimated Treatment Costs ----Estimated Planning/Research Costs ----
*NOTE: Peluk is an Eskimo word meaning: Kow-Kow Peluk (There is no more food).
"The Grub iq Peluk."



Si!£H-·· Peluk-··Road-Reuse

MAltAGBmN'l' RATING CRITERIA . --" _
AC-cESS ----- 40 POINTS

S..x.:= Biff lcul t
(Dog Sled, Snow Mach. 9 Heli.)

20 -'Medium
-(1 Day Hike. Boat, Fixed-Wing)

40--lU.gh
----{Auto/Road, Short Hike)
CONDITION ---- 40 POINTS

.Rot .Loc at ed
1 X'--:'tit;> Remains
3 --.:-tuin
8--'-P,oor (Roof In)

15 Medium (Roof Intact)
25~Good (Maintained)
40--Jles tored

PRESENT VISITOR USE
...... Frequent
X--'X\nfrequent
-- ··lIone

PO'TE'fi'TIAL VISITOR USE-"'20-POINTS
20--'BJ:gh
10~ium
SX Low

Total Points 11.......--

INHT-NO:
)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:
The site may have been located and constructed in 1910 after Goodwin's trpil
survey; records show that it existed as a roadhouse in 1914.

Repor~ed to have been owned and operated by Frank Ceioly in 1914. According
to Misb Diaphon of Nicholai, he left the area in 1914.

Struct:ure was visited and was in ruins in 1.976. Those remains were totally
destroyed in the Bear Creek fire of 1977.

REFERENCE:
Lynch, Alice J., 1979. A Preliminary-Inventory of Cultural Resources. of the Iditarod

TEall Between Rainy Pass and Unalakleet. Bureau of Land Management.
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~TE"-fi£-miMENl)A+IONS :
T. "cOMi:nU(~d site protection.
2. Lyacb reconunends possible excavation to explore the effects.of fire damage on

a historic structure.
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